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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Sunday, 24 December 2023 7:45 AM
To:
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 408 New Results
help@meltwater.com
Searches
Ij eSafety | Global | Social mentions 408

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

E 408 results




S 22



S 22

Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

@Neutron2261 @KobieThatcher @esafetyoffice Actually, |
prefer the new Twitter without the echo chambers of the by-

gone era. Wah Wah to you.




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

RT @CraigDavis_Agro: Can we just report
@esafetyoffice for hateful conduct and have them kicked off
Twitter?




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

@~CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice Wah

wah ...we love you Elon...




S 22



s 22

@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice

SICIO 1€




S 22

E
Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

EEsaiEREE] douisse

anything like that in my feed, but that could just be me. | want
to ban her for

s 22




S 22



S 22
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Sunday, 24 December 2023 7:45 AM
To: Media OeSC
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
2

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

@~CraigDavis_Agro esafetyoffice Wah
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

@Neutron2261 @KobieThatcher @esafetyoffice | don’t see
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

RT @CraigDavis_Agro: g Can we just report
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
Sent: Saturday, 23 December 2023 7:46 AM

To:
Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 879 New Results

]

help@meltwater.com

- |

Searches

Ij eSafety | Global | Social mentions




S 22

E

@~CraigDavis_Agro esafetyoffice For
wanting to protect children...??? Thats a red flag...




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

@~CraigDavis_Agro esafetyofﬂce They're
reach is 8 as far as | can see. Mine isn’t much but heck (@




S 22



S 22



S 22

@CraigDavis_Agro (e @esafetyoffice | feel like
@CommunityNotes should be doing their job. Or move over
and let someone else do what




S 22

=)
. Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

s 22

@elonmusk Can we just
report @esafetyoffice for hateful conduct and have them
kicked off Twitter?




S 22

. . Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro IE]

an we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful
conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?

. l Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro IE

s 22

Can we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful
conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?




@ Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro IE]
@tweetinjules @esafetyoffice Can we just

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

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 879 New Results

]

help@meltwater.com

- |

Searches

Ij eSafety | Global | Social mentions




S 22

E

@CraigDavis_Agro @KobieThatcher @esafetyoffice For
wanting to protect children...??? Thats a red flag...




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

@~CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice They're
reach is 8 as far as | can see. Mine isn’t much but heck (@




S 22



S 22



S 22

CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice | feel like
should be doing their job. Or move over
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

822 Can we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful

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

@~CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice For
wanting to protect children...??? Thats a red flag...




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

@~CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice They're
reach is 8 as far as | can see. Mine isn’t much but heck (@




S 22



S 22



S 22

CraigDavis_Agro esafetyoffice | feel like
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

@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice For
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




I E
Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro
tweetinjules @esafetyoffice Can we just

report @esafetyoffice for hateful conduct and have them

kicked off Twitter?




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22
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I
From: Media OeSC
Sent: Sunday, 24 December 2023 7:45 AM
To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 408 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 24, 2023 7:45:10 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: Media %scﬁ“
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 408 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Searches

E eSafety | Global | Social mentions 408




S 22



S 22



. ! Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

s22 @esafetyoffice Actually, | prefer the

new Twitter without the echo chambers of the by-gone era. Wah Wah

to you.




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



RT @CraigDavis_Agro:Can we just report @esafetyoffice
for hateful conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?




S 22



S 22



S 22

@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice Wah wah ...we

love you Elon...




S 22



S 22

@CraigDavis_Agro




S 22

E
Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro
@esafetyoffice | don’t see anything

like that in my feed, but that could just be me. | want to ban her for




S 22



eSafety FOI 24168
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



RT @CraigDavis_Agro: Can we just report @esafetyoffice

for hateful conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?




S 22



S 22



S 22

@CraigDavis_Agroesafetyoffice Wah wah ...we

love you Elon...




S 22



S 22

E

@CraigDavis_Agro @CKellyUAP @esafetyoffice @ @ @ ' e




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

@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice @ @ @ ' e




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

4
Neutron @neutron2261
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

L
R < office Wah wah ..we

love you Elon...




S 22



S 22

E

@esafetyoffice @ @ @ ' e




S 22

. E

522

@esafetyofflce | don’t see anything
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



RT @CraigDavis_Agro: an we just report @esafetyoffice

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

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 879 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2023 7:45:48 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: Media %scﬁ“
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 879 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Searches

E eSafety | Global | Social mentions 879




S 22

@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice For wanting to
protect children...??? Thats a red flag...




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice They’re reach is 8 as
far as | can see. Mine isn’t much but heck @




S 22



S 22



@CraigDavis_Agro @esafetyoffice | feel like
should be doing their job. Or move over and let

someone else do what




S 22

. Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

@esafetyoffice for hateful conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?

. ! Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

s 22

Can we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful conduct
and have them kicked off Twitter?




S 22

9] E
. Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

822 Can we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful

conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?

E E
Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro
@tweetinjules @esafetyoffice Can we just report

@esafetyoffice for hateful conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



eSafety FOI 24168

Doc 19/39
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
hould be doing their job. Or move over and let

someone else do what




S 22

. Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

@esafetyoffice for hateful conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?

. ! Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

s 22

an we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful conduct
and have them kicked off Twitter?




S 22

3] 3
. Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

822 Can we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful

conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?

E E
Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro
tweetinjules @esafetyoffice Can we just report

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

@andrewbogut @tweetinjules @esafetyoffice Can we just report
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
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@CraigDavis_Agro @CKellyUAP @esafetyoffice | feel like

@CommunityNotes should be doing their job. Or move over and let

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

822 an we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful

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
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@CraigDavis_Agroesafetyoffice For wanting to

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

@CKellyUAP Can we just report @esafetyoffice for hateful conduct
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
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 435 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2023 7:45:54 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: Mediz OcsC LN
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 435 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Searches

IE Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 435
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E
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@tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice Can we just report

@eSafetyOffice for hateful conduct and have them kicked off Twitter?

@tweetinjules, tweetinjules
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

To: Julie Inman Grant; |§ 47E(c), s 47F

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
tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice Can we just report

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
To: m

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 435 New Results

]

help@meltwater.com

- |

Searches

Ij Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
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dDtweetinjules @eSafetyOffice Can we just
report @eSafetyOffice for hateful conduct and have them
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
Sent: December 2023 7:46 AM
To:

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 435 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Searches

@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
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Craig Davis @craigdavis_agro

@tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice Can we just

report @eSafetyOffice for hateful conduct and have them
kicked off Twitter?

@tweetinjules, tweetinjules
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Name Position title

Julie Inman-Grant eSafety Commissioner
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